

## Ministries

Office of the President

P.O. Box 1627,  
Osu, Accra

Tel: +233 21 665415, 666281

Ministry of Communications

P.O. Box M41,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 229870, 228011  
Fax: +233 21 229786

[www.moc.gov.gh](http://www.moc.gov.gh)

Information Services Department

Director: +233 21 227102

## Useful Contacts

---

Fax: +233 21 228089  
Chief Director: +233 21 227201

Ministry of Defence

Burma Camp,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 777611  
Fax: +233 21 773951

Ministry of Education

P.O. Box M45,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 662772  
Fax: +233 21 664067

[www.moess.gov.gh](http://www.moess.gov.gh)

Ministry of Employment and Social Welfare

P.O. Box M84,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 667251  
Fax: +233 21 667251

Ministry of Finance & Economic Planning

P.O. Box M40,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 665132  
Fax: +233 21 667069  
[www.mofep.gov.gh](http://www.mofep.gov.gh)

Ministry of Food and Agriculture

P.O. Box M37,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 663030  
Fax: +233 21) 776005  
E-mail: [mofa@africaonline.com.gh](mailto:mofa@africaonline.com.gh)

[www.mofa.gov.gh](http://www.mofa.gov.gh)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Regional Integration

P.O. Box M53,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 664008, 664951  
Fax: +233 21 665363

Ministry of Health

P.O. Box M44,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 665323, 662014  
Fax: +233 21 663810

[www.moh-ghana.org](http://www.moh-ghana.org)

Ministry of Interior

P.O. Box M42,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 662142, 667450, 662688  
Fax: +233 21 667450

[www.mint.gov.gh](http://www.mint.gov.gh)

Ministry of Justice

P.O. Box M60,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 665051, 663548  
Fax: +233 21 662497

Ministry of Lands and Natural Resources

POB M212,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 665949, 663037  
Fax: +233 21 666801

Ministry of Local Government & Rural Development

P.O. Box M50,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 667880, 664763, 663668  
Fax: +233 21 661015/ 668071

Ministry of Energy

P.O. Box T40,  
Stadium Post Accra

Tel: +233 21 667152-3, 683961-4

Fax: +233 21 668262

[www.energymin.gov.gh](http://www.energymin.gov.gh)

Ministry of Roads and Highways

## Useful Contacts

---

P.O. Box M38,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 668314/5  
Fax: +233 21 668340

[www.mrt.gov.gh](http://www.mrt.gov.gh)

Ministry of Tourism

P.O. Box 4386,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 666314  
Fax: +233 21 666182

[www.touringghana.com](http://www.touringghana.com)

Ministry of Trade and Industry

P.O. Box M47,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 663327  
Fax: +233 21 662428

Ministry of Water Resources , Works and Housing

P.O. Box M43,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 662242, 666860  
Fax: +233 21 663268

Ministry of Youth and Sports

P.O. Box 1272,  
Accra

Tel: +233 21 664716/7  
Fax: +233 21 662019

---

## Promotion Agencies

Ghana Export Promotion Council

P.O.Box CT 102, Cantonment Accra

Tel: +233 21 228830, 228620

Fax: +233 21 668620

[www.gepcghana.com](http://www.gepcghana.com)

Ghana Free Zones Board

P.O.Box M626 Accra

Tel: +233 21 780537, 780532-5

Fax: +233 21 780536, 780537

Email: [info@gfzb.com.gh](mailto:info@gfzb.com.gh)

[www.gfzb.com.gh](http://www.gfzb.com.gh)

Ghana Investment Promotion Centre

D.T.D 204 Cantonment Accra

First Gulf Street, Airport West

Gulf House Premises

Tel: +233 21 665125-9

Fax: +233 21 663801

[www.gjpc.org.gh](http://www.gjpc.org.gh)

Ghana National Petroleum Corporation

Private Mail Bag

Petroleum House, Tema

Tel: +233 21 206020

Fax: +233 21 205499

[www.gnpcghana.com](http://www.gnpcghana.com)

Minerals Commission

P.O.Box M. 248 Accra

Tel: +233 21 772783, 772786

Fax: +233 21 773324

[www.ghana-mining.org](http://www.ghana-mining.org)

Divestiture Implementation Committee

P.O.Box CT 102 Cantonment Accra

Tel: +233 21 773119, 772049

Fax: +233 21 773126

[www.dic.com.gh](http://www.dic.com.gh)

EMPRETEC Ghana

Tel: +233 21 226090, 231238

Fax: +233 21 231239

Ghana Tourist Board

## Useful Contacts

---

Head Office

P.O.Box GP 3106, Accra

No. 31 Achimota Nsawam Road

Tesano Accra

Tel: +233 21 231779, 222153

Fax: +233 21 231779

Email: [gtb@africaonline.com](mailto:gtb@africaonline.com)

[www.touringghana.com](http://www.touringghana.com)

Ghana Trade Fair Co. Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 775311, 776611-5

Fax: +233 21 772012

Ministry of Communications

P.O.Box M38 Accra

Tel: +233 21 229870,666465

Fax: +233 21 667114

[Info@moc.gov.gh](mailto:Info@moc.gov.gh)

[www.moc.gov.gh](http://www.moc.gov.gh)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

P.O.Box M53

Behind Diamond House, Ministry Road

Tel: +233 21 664951-3, 664621

Fax: +233 21 665363

Ministry of Trade & Industry

P.O.Box M47 Accra

Tel: +233 21 665421, 686563

Fax: +233 21 662428

---

## Facilitation Agencies

Customs, Excise & Preventive Service

Tel: +233 21 666841-2

Fax: +233 21 668263

[www.ghanacustoms.gov.gh](http://www.ghanacustoms.gov.gh)

Ghana Immigration Service

Off Ako Adjei Overpass

Independence Avenue, Accra

## Useful Contacts

---

Tel: +233 21 258250, 221667,224445,674125

Tel: +233 21 776171,777401,762616 (Airport)

Tel: +233 21 685007,665874,685004(Enforcem't)

Tel: +233 22 206656,212115,202552(Tema)

Fax: +233 21258249

[www.ghanaimmigration.org](http://www.ghanaimmigration.org)

Internal Revenue Service

Off 91 Starlets Road

Near Accra Sports Stadium

P.O.Box 2202, Accra

Tel: +233 21 675701-10, 664961

Fax: +233 21 664938

[www.irs.gov.gh](http://www.irs.gov.gh)

Registrar General's Department

P.O.Box 118 Accra

Tel: +233 21 664691, 666469

Fax: +233 21 662043

Electricity Company of Ghana

Tel: +233 21 664941

Fax: +233 21 666262

[www.ecgonline.info](http://www.ecgonline.info)

Ghana Telecommunications Co.Ltd

Headquarters, Telecom House

## Useful Contacts

---

P.M.B 221, Accra

Tel: +233 21 200200  
Fax: +233 21 221002,

[info@ghanatel.net](mailto:info@ghanatel.net)

[www.ghanatelecom.com.gh](http://www.ghanatelecom.com.gh)

Ghana Water Company Limited

P.O.Box M194 Accra

Tel: +233 21 240828  
Fax: +233 21 663552

Ghana Civil Aviation Authority

Private Mail Bag

Kotoka International Airport

Accra

Tel: +233 21 776171, 777320

Fax: +233 21 773293

[info@gcaagh.com](mailto:info@gcaagh.com)

[www.gcaa.com.gh](http://www.gcaa.com.gh)

Ghana Ports & Harbour Authority

Head Quarters

P.O.Box 150 Tema

Tema Port

P.O.Box. 488, Tema

Takoradi Port

P.O.Box 708, Takoradi

Tel: +233 21 202632-9

Fax: +233 21 204136

[gpha@ghana.com](mailto:gpha@ghana.com) ,

[headquarters@ghanaports.net](mailto:headquarters@ghanaports.net)

[www.ghanaports.gov.gh](http://www.ghanaports.gov.gh)

Tel: +233 22 204385-8

Fax: +23322 204136

[tema@ghanaports.net](mailto:tema@ghanaports.net)

Tel: +233 31 24073

## Useful Contacts

---

Fax: +233 31 22814

Email: [takoradi@ghanaports.net](mailto:takoradi@ghanaports.net)

Lands Commission

Town &Country Planning Dept

P.O.Box MB 61 Accra

Tel: +233 21 777322, 777108

Fax: +233 21 666801

[www.ghanalap.gov.gh](http://www.ghanalap.gov.gh)

## Useful Contacts

---

Tel: +233 21 682052

Fax: +233 21 671101

Email: [tcpd@ghanalap.gov.gh](mailto:tcpd@ghanalap.gov.gh)

Tema Development Corporation

P.O.Box 46, Tema-Ghana

Tel: +233 22 202731-4

Fax: +233 22 202737,20716

Email: [info@tdctema.com](mailto:info@tdctema.com)

[www.tdctema.com](http://www.tdctema.com)

---

## Think Tanks

Centre for Policy Analysis

Tel: +233 21 778035  
Fax: +233 21 773670

Institute of Economic Affairs

Tel: +233 21 776641  
Fax: +233 21 776724

ISSER

Tel: +233 21 501182  
Fax: +233 21 500937

---

## Banking Institutions

Bank of Ghana

Tel: +233 21 66690, 666365  
Fax: +233 21 662996

Agricultural Development Bank

Tel: +233 21 228453-6

Fax: +233 21 229620

Barclays Bank

Tel: +233 21 664901-5

Fax: +233 21 667420

CAL Merchant Bank (Gh) Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 221087, 221056

Fax: +233 21 231913

Ecobank (Gh) Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 222812, 231931-2

Fax: +233 21 231934

First Atlantic Merchant Bank

Tel: +233 21 231433-5

Fax: +233 21 231399

### Ghana Commercial Bank

Tel: +233 21 664914-9, 663539, 666841-2  
Fax: +233 21 668263, 662160

### Merchant Bank Ghana Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 666383, 666331-5  
Fax: +233 21 667305

### Metropolitan & Allied Bank (Gh) Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 232770-3  
Fax: +233 21 232728

### National Investment Bank

Tel: +233 21 669301, 240001-9  
Fax: +233 21 240034

### Prudential Bank (Gh) Ltd.

## Useful Contacts

---

Tel: +233 21 226322  
Fax: +233 21 226803

Social Security Bank Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 221726, 667146-8  
Fax: +233 21 220713

Standard Chartered Bank (Gh) Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 664590-9  
Fax: +233 21 667751

Intercontinental Bank Ghana Limited

SG-SSB Limited.

Zenith Bank Ghana

Fidelity Bank

Guarantee Trust Bank (Ghana) Limited

Tel: +233 21 673300, 666036

Fax: +233 21 666020

Tel: +233 21 254713

Fax: +233 21 220713

Tel: +233 21 660075, 660075, 660079

Fax: +233 21 660760

Tel: +233 21 676474, 676681, 677704

Fax: +23321 662727

---

## Financial Institutions

Ghana Stock Exchange

Tel: +233 21 669908, 669914

Fax: +233 21 669913

CAL Brokers Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 231102, 231103

Fax: +233 21 668657

Consolidated Asset Management

Tel: +233 21 667425, 668437

Fax: +233 21 662167

Databank Brokerage Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 669110, 669417

Fax: +233 21 669100

EBG Stockbrokers Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 231931-2

Fax: +233 21 231934

First Atlantic Brokers Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 667088

Fax: +233 21 775743

Gold Coast Securities Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 226310, 229892

Fax: +233 21 777380

Merban Stockbrokers

Tel: +233 21 666331-3

Fax: +233 21 667305

National Trust Holding Co. Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 229664, 229106

Fax: +233 21 229975

New World Investment Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 660163

Fax: +233 21 228610

SDC Brokerage Services Ltd.

## Useful Contacts

---

Tel: +233 21 669372-5, 662733  
Fax: +233 21 669371

Sterling Securities Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 762955, 764335  
Fax: +233 21 762954

Strategic African Securities Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 231386, 233777  
Fax: +233 21 229816

United Securities Trust Ltd.

Tel: (233-21) 664423, 669501  
fax: +233 21 667395

Consolidated Discount House

Tel: +233 21 667425-7  
Fax: +233 21 662167

Equator Financial Services Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 224141, 225249

Fax: +233 21 222413

Export Finance Company Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 229895

Fax: +233 21 221333

General Leasing Company Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 231357, 231844

Fax: +233 21 233636

Ghana Leasing Company Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 667239, 669407-8

Fax: +233 21 668553

Home Finance Company Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 665095

Fax: +233 21 664430

LeasAfric Ghana Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 221700, 221077

Fax: +233 21 221025

NDK Financial Services Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 761802-4

Fax: +233 21 761805

Securities Discount Company Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 669372-5

Fax: +233 21 669371

Semi Financial Group Ltd.

Tel: +233 21 701 0250

Fax: +233 21 701 0251

Venture Fund Management Co. Ltd

Intercontinental Bank Ghana Limited

SG-SSB Limited.

Zenith Bank Ghana

Tel: +233 21 666165  
Fax: +233 21 664055

Tel: +233 21 673300, 666036

Fax: +233 21 666020

Tel: +233 21 254713

Fax: +233 21 220713

Tel: +233 21 660075, 660075, 660079

Fax: +233 21 660760